
FORM EXEMPT UNDER 44 U.S.C 3512

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
NATIONAL LABOR RELATIONS BOARD

CHARGE AGAINST EMPLOYER

r DO NOT WRITE IN THIS SPACE

INSTRUCTIONS:
File an original with NLRB Regional Director for the realon in which the allened unfair labor ractlce occurred or Is occurrlnq.

Date Filed

- 1. EMPLOYER AGAINST WHOM CHARGE IS BROUGHT
a. Name of Employer b. Tel. No.

National Basketball Association and see attached (212) 407-8000

C. Cell No.

I f. Fax No.
d. Address (Street, city, state, and ZIP code) e. Employer Representative (212> 4 07—7990

645 Fifth Avenue David S. Stern g. e-Mail

New York, NY 10022 Commissioner

h. Number of workers employed
500 +

I. Type of Establishment (factory, mine, wholesaler, etc.) j. Identify principal product or service
Sports League Professional Basketball Games

k. The above-named employer has engaged in and is engaging in unfair labor practices within the meaning of section 8(a), sUbsections (1) and (list

subsections) 8 (a> (5) and 8 (d>

_______

of the National Labor Relations Act, and these unfair labor

practices are practices affecting commerce within the meaning of the Act, or these unfair labor practices are unfair practices affecting commerce
within the meaning of the Act and the Postal Reorganization Act.

2. Basis of the Charge (set forth a clear and concise statement of the facts constituting the alleged unfairlabor practices)

SEE ATTACHED

3. Full name of party filing charge (if labor organization, give full name, including local name and number)

National Basketball Players Association

4a. Address (Street and number, city, state, and ZIP code) 4b. Tel. No.
(212) 655—0888

310 Lenox Avenue
New York, NY 10027 4c. Cell No.

4d. Fax No.
(212) 655—0889

4e. e-Mail

5. Full name of national or international labor organization of which it is an affiliate or constituent unit (to be filled in when charge is filed by a labor
organization)

N/A

6. DECLARATION Tel. No.
read the above charge and that the statements are true to the best of my knowledge and belief. ( 602) 257—5200

Lawrence A. Katz
Steven D. Wheeless Oftice,ifany,CellNo.
Attorneys for NBPA

(PrintAype name and title or office, if any) Fax No.
(602> 257—5299

Steptoe & Johnson LLP M 1
201 East Washington Street, Suite 1600 lkt@tt

Address Phoenix, AZ 85004—2382 (date) swheeless@steptoe.com

By

WiLLFUL FALSE STATEMENTS ON THIS CHARGE CAN BE PUNISHED BY FINE AND iMPRISONMENT (U.S. CODE, TiTLE 18, SECTION 1001)

PRiVACY ACT STATEMENT
Solicitation of the information on this form is authorized by the National Labor Relations Act (NLRA), 29 U.S.C. § 151 et seq. The principal use of the information is to assist

the National Labor Relations Board (NLRB) in processing unfair labor practice and related proceedings or litigation. The routine uses for the information are fully set forth in
the Federal Register, 71 Fed. Reg. 74942-43 (Dec. 13, 2006). The NLRB will further explain these uses upon request, Disclosure of this information to the NLRB is

voluntary; however, failure to supply the information will cause the NLRB to decline to invoke its processes.

INTERNET
FORM NLRE-501
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2. Basis of the Charge

Prior to and during the last six months, and throughout the parties’ communications
related to a Collective Bargaining Agreement (“CBA”) to replace the one expiring on
June 30, 2011, the above-named Employers’ bargaining representative (NBA), has
violated and continues to violate Sections 8(a)(1), 8(a)(5), and 8(d) of the National
Labor Relations Act by: (1) making harsh, inflexible, and grossly regressive “takeaway”
demands that the NBA knows are not acceptable to the Union and not supported by
objective or reasonable factors or balanced by appropriate trade-offs; (2) engaging in
classic “take it or leave it” and surface bargaining intended to delay action on a renewal
CBA until the NBA locks out the represented employees in order to coerce them into
accepting the NBA’s harsh and regressive demands; (3) engaging in direct dealing with
unit employees; (4) failing and refusing to provide relevant financial information properly
requested and needed by the Union to understand, test, and analyze the NBA’s
asserted justification, based on financial weakness, for its grossly regressive contract
demands; (5) repeatedly threatening to lock out Union-represented employees upon
contract expiration regardless of negotiation status, without fear of a strike, based on a
pretextual claim of financial weakness, and despite the foregoing bad-faith bargaining;
(6) threatening Union-represented employees that the NBA will force them to pay for the
cost of a lockout through even more draconian takeaways from their CBA; and (7)
making demands and threats that are inherently destructive to the collective bargaining
process and to employee rights, and that reflect the NBA’s hostility to that process and
those rights and are intended to signal to Union-represented employees that back-and
forth bargaining is futile.

By these and other acts, the NBA has interfered with, restrained, and coerced
employees in the exercise of their Section 7 rights and violated its obligations under
Sections 8(a)(5) and 8(d) to engage in good-faith bargaining with the representative of
the affected employees.


